
 

Phone: (970) 224-3211          FAX: (970) 224-3217          www.timnath.org 
4750 Signal Tree Dr. Timnath, CO 80547 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Timnath Town Council 
 
FROM:  Matt Blakely, Community Development Director 
  Sarah Waggoner, Building Permit Technician 
  Chad Kemper, Town Planner 
 
RE: Timnath Building Permits – YTD 7/19/22 
 
DATE: July 19, 2022 
             
 
 

Single-Family Detached Monthly Building Permits 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Single-Family Attached Monthly Building Permits 
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Two-Family/Multi Family Monthly Building Permits 
(See Miscellaneous Building Permits Below For Unit Totals) 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Commercial Monthly Building Permits 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Miscellaneous Building Permits By Year 
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Annual Permit Totals by Subdivision and Type 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Timnath Town Council 
 
FROM:  Matt Blakely, Community Development Director 
  Cameron Donald, Code Enforcement 
 
RE: Code Enforcement Activity Summary – 6/1/22 – 6/30/22 
 
DATE: July 19, 2022 
             
 

 
 
 


